
TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan 
LCTCS President

THROUGH: Dr. Wendi Palermo
Chief Education and Training Officer 

FROM: William Tulak
Director of Institutional Effectiveness

DATE: September 19, 2022

SUBJECT: Program request at Louisiana Delta Community College

FOR BOARD ACTION

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board approve the following program request 
listed below.   

Program Addition 

1. Certificate of Technical Studies (C.T.S) in Structural Welding - SMAW (CIP
48.0508) – 5 STARS

Background: The Certificate of Technical Studies in Structural Welding – SMAW was 
developed as an exit point to the college’s current Technical Diploma in Structural
Welding.  The new credential consists of 23 credit hours (2 semesters) of coursework at 
the beginning of the TD curriculum. The new CTS will prepare students for the AWS 
Entry Level Welder test.  

Fiscal Impact:  The administrative structure and allocation of departmental funds will 
be unchanged, unless otherwise noted.

History of Prior Actions:  There is a history of revising and creating new programs to 
meet student and workforce needs.  

Benefits to the System:  These requests will allow Louisiana Delta Community 
College to better meet student and workforce needs.
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